

Message

From: Lorraine Turnevicius [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37DDAA7C517D4BED9E6567E4432456F7-LORRAINE TU]
Sent: 2017-09-15 8:02:13 AM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]

I've checked with Kim -- I offered to send out a dial in number -- she's not sure what time yet either given they are off site.

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: September 15, 2017 7:03 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius
Subject: Fw: Fair Hydro - memo regarding letter of credit

Fyi - it looks like Peter wants to try and arrange a call for this morn - could you please add me to the call too?

Reena